Dung My Bui

WEB DEVELOPER

buimydung111@gmail.com

436-356-6663

https://www.linkedin.com/in/ti-bui/

https://github.com/ti-bui

PROFILE

Over 3 years working in the photography industry had truly opened my eyes and brought me valuable connections. However, I found that tech is fascinating as we are living in it, with it and are uploading our life on it. This is a huge and fast-growing industry that I want to dive into and understand it more. Having an art background and entering into tech would give myself this perfect balance of being creative and logical.

SKILLS

JavaScript, HTML/CSS, React,

Sass/BEM. DOM. Postman.

Axios, Node.js, Express,

MySQL, Git, Agile Principles,

Framer Motion, GSAP.

EXPERIENCE

Server | Saint Doner

NOV 2022 - PRESENT, MONTREAL, CA

- Collaborate with team members to meet all food service needs.
- Maintain a clean and organized working environment to increase efficiency at rush hours.

Photographer | Freelance

JUN 2018 - 2021, HO CHI MINH, VIET NAM

- Shot and edited product photos for startups: cafe, airbnb, clothing.
- Produced over 10 personal photography projects.

Assistant Photographer | Freelance

SEP 2019 - APR 2021, HO CHI MINH, VIET NAM

- Assisted lead photographer with lighting setup and equipment transportation.
- Got exposed to professional media production, magazines (Harper's Bazaar, L'Officiel, Men's Folio).

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Diploma, Software Engineering

MAY 2023 - AUG 2023, ONLINE

BrainStation | Certificate, Web Development

MAR 2023 - MAY 2023, ONLINE

Concordia University | Bachelors in Philosophy

JAN 2023 - APR 2023, MONTREAL, CA

RMIT University | Bachelors in Digital Media

JUL 2021 - OCT 2021, HO CHI MINH, VIET NAM

PROJECTS

Capstone

July 2023, SOFTWARE ENGINEER BOOTCAMP

- Constructed Portfolio website with dynamic animations using Framer Motion and GSAP within Webflow.
- Developed a custom API using Node and Express for integration with the frontend.

Google Industry Project

July 2023, SOFTWARE ENGINEER BOOTCAMP

- Collaborated with Data Science and UX/UI teams to develop AI-driven applications.
- Partnered with another Software Engineer for frontend development using React, React Router.
- Utilized Github for streamlined workflow synchronization.